
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: Jim O'Callaghan <jim@ocallaghanmoran.com> 
Sent: 22 April 2016 1055 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Licence WO287-01 

Ewa, 

In reviewing the information submitted to the Agency in February 2016 I noticed that the emission point drawing in 
the Natura Impact Statement (Drawing No 12193-01 Rev A) was an older version and not the current drawing 
1212913-02 Rev B, which was submitted in October 2013. For clarification Drawing No 12193-01 Rev B shows all  of 
the existing and proposed emission points. My apologies for any confusion that may have been caused. 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

i: 

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates 
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants 

Tel 021 4345366 
Email jim@ocallaqhanmoran corn 
Web. http //w ocallaqhanmoran com 

I 

Please make note of our new Office Address and Telephone Number 

Unit 15 Melbourne Business Park, 
Model Farm Road, 
C,ork. 

Tel: 021 4345366 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this email. 

Please Consider the Environment. Think Before You Print. Thank You 
C L  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit httD://www.svinanteccloud.com 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 23-04-2016:00:52:26

http://httD://www.svinanteccloud.com

